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Appendix B: Correspondence with DEDEAT 

 
Acknowledgement of the Application for Environmental Authorisation, dated 10 February 2012 
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Acknowledgement of the Waste Licence Application, dated 10 February 2012 
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Correspondence with DEDEAT to follow Full Scoping and EIA versus Basic Assessment 

 
From: Andries Struwig [Andries.Struwig@deaet.ecape.gov.za] 
Sent: 13 December 2011 11:24 AM 
To: Sandy Wren; Lyndon Mardon; Chris Julius; 'Kobus Slabbert' 
Cc: boeram@srvalley.co.za; 'Le Roux Venter' 
Subject: RE: Venter Compost site 
  
Good morning Sandy 
  
I am agreement with your proposal as set out below.  This implies that the EIA process will in any 
event follow the Scoping & EIA process regardless of whether it is later decided that an atmospheric 
emission licence would be required.  This being said, it is imperative that the issue of whether an AEL 
would be required or not is sorted out expediently as the AEL process and EIA process has to run in 
parallel.  I trust that Lyndon will be able to obtain a response from National DEA shortly, failing which, 
we as the province will have to make the decision. 
  
I trust that you find this in order. 
  
Andries Struwig 
Assistant Director:  EIM 
Cacadu Region 
Economic Development, Environmental Affairs & Tourism 
Tel:  041 5085840 
Fax: 041 5085865 
   

  
From: Sandy Wren [mailto:sandy@publicprocess.co.za]  
Sent: 13 December 2011 09:43 

To: Lyndon Mardon; Andries Struwig; Chris Julius; Phumla Myeki; 'Kobus Slabbert' 

Cc: boeram@srvalley.co.za; 'Le Roux Venter' 
Subject: RE: Venter Compost site 
  
Hi Lyndon and Andries 
  
Lyndon, thank you for your email below.  I spoke to the applicant yesterday and the following has 
reference. 
  
GN R 543 20. (3), states the following: 
  
20. (3) If an applicant intends undertaking an activity to which basic assessment must be applied in 
terms of subregulation (1) and the applicant, on the advice of the EAP managing the application, is for 
any reason of the view that it is unlikely that the competent authority will be able to reach a decision on 
the basis of information provided in a basic assessment report, the applicant may apply, in writing, to 
the competent authority for permission to apply S&EIR instead of basic assessment to the application. 
  
Currently there is uncertainty with regards to the interpretation of the Air Quality legislation and the 
need for Basic Assessment versus full Scoping and EIA in terms of the regulations in GN R 545 listed 
activity 26.  Regardless of whether GN R 545 listed activity 26. applies or not, an Air Quality Specialist 
assessment will be undertaken for this project due to the potential for nuisance odours.  In addition the 
following studies will be undertaken, Traffic Impact Assessment, Town Planning (zoning of the 
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composting site as well as the fertiliser facility), Engineering Services (particularly the management of 
stormwater runoff and treatment thereof), Geohydrological Assessment (testing of the existing 
borehole yield and potential vulnerability of any underlying groundwater resources), and a biophysical 
site assessment (vegetation, fauna and wetlands/watercourses).   
  
As the environmental assessment practitioners for the project we recommend that a precautionary 
approach is adopted towards this assessment process and that Full Scoping and EIA is applied versus 
a Basic Assessment, this is in order to assist the competent authority in their decision making 
process.  The reasons for this recommendation are provided below: 
  
         Due to the public participation process associated with Scoping and EIA, full Scoping and EIA 
would provide I&APs additional opportunities for the identification of a comprehensive range of issues 
through the Scoping process and a further opportunity to comment on the results of the specialist 
studies. 

         The Basic Assessment Report has a specific format that should be followed for the representation 
of information, which in this instance could be potentially limiting.   
         One of the purposes of the EIA phase of the assessment is to present the results of the specialist 
studies and provide opportunity for comment.  The representation of the results of the specialist 
studies in the format as required in the EIA phase of an assessment may be more accessible for 
public information sharing purposes and comment, as separate Chapters in a report. 
  
The applicant supports the approach which is outlined above.  We therefore recommend that Scoping 
and EIA is applied to this application, and in parallel to this the need for an Atmospheric Emissions 
license is resolved.   
  
Your response will be appreciated. 
   
Sandy Wren 
Public Process Consultants 
PO Box 27688, Greenacres, 6057 
120 Diaz Road, Adcockvale, PE, 6001 
Phone: 041 374 8426 
Fax: 041 373 2002 
Cell: 082 4909 828 
www.publicprocess.co.za 
  

http://www.publicprocess.co.za/
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Copy of the Application for Environmental Authorisation and a Waste Licence 
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